

RAVEN LUCINDO

Al Mansoura, Doha, Qatar
+974 7754 4972
lucindoraven@gmail.com



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Well-skilled Mechanical Technician with more than 6 years of professional experience in Qatar. Holder of Bachelor's Degree in Industrial Technology Major in Automotive. I delivered in Construction and Demolition Projects. Committed to safety standards and reasonable budgets.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Mechanical Technician - TEAM LEADER November 2019 - Present
Qatar Trading Company
Doha, Qatar

- Repair, Maintenance, & Installation of Garage Equipments and Machinery in Woqod
 - Light Vehicle Hydraulic Post Lifters
 - Centralized Vacuum Machine
 - Tyre Changer Machine (Pneumatic)
 - High Pressured Vehicle Washer
 - Wheel Aligner Scissor Lift Machine (Hydraulic & Pneumatic)
 - Wheel Balancer Machine

Mechanical Technician - WORKSHOP SUPERVISOR April 2019 - October 2019
J MC Inerney Acon - Demolition Company
Doha, Qatar

- Maintenance of Power Tools (Brands: Makita, Bosch, Metabo and Hilti)
 - Drills (including Impact and Hammer Drill)
 - Breaker
 - Grinder
 - Saws (Jigsaw, Chop and Circular)
 - Chipping Hammer
- Gas Welding (core bit retipping)

Mechanical Technician - MECHANICAL FOREMAN September 2016 - February 2019
GEC - Contracting Services & Trading
Doha, Qatar

- Performed General Vehicular Preventive Maintenance Service
- Basic Trouble Shooting of Gasoline & Diesel Operated Equipment
- Maintenance of Power Tools (Brand: Makita, Bosch, Metabo)
 - Drills (including Impact and Hammer Drill)
 - Breaker

- Grinder
- Saws (Jigsaw, Chop and Circular)
- Chipping Hammer
- Steel Fabrication

Van Salesman / Storekeeper

April 2016 - July 2016

FILM Ice Distribution
Malolos, Bulacan Philippines

- Responsible for daily distribution of booked and adhoc orders.
- Responsible for maintaining and ensuring high grade quality of products.
- Responsible for ensuring adequate inventory is available in the Store for distribution, this includes buffer in case of contingency.

Assistant Junior Technician - Service Department

February 2016 (450 hrs)

Internship
Diamond Motor Corporation - Mitsubishi Motors
Quezon Avenue Branch Philippines

- Performed General Preventive Maintenance Service
- Assigned in Wheel Management activities (ie. Balancing, Alignment etc.)

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Automotive, Welding
- Machineries and tools maintenance & repairs
- Operation Monitoring
- Quality Control
- Complex Problem Solving
- Basic Microsoft Office (i.e. Word and Excel)

PERSONAL QUALITIES

- | | | |
|----------------|---------------|----------------|
| – Adaptability | – Team Player | – Hardworking |
| – Enthusiastic | – Trustworthy | – Fast Learner |

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Tertiary

Bachelor's Degree in Industrial Technology
Major in Automotive Technology
Bulacan State University
Bulacan, Philippines
2016

SEMINAR ATTENDED

- **Working at Heights**
Venture Gulf Training Centre
January 2020
- **Operation of 9000L Combined Vacuum Jetting Tanker (Alam Steel)**
Renault Trucks
December 2016

LANGUAGES

- English
- Tagalog/ Filipino

PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Birthdate: Feb 14, 1996. 27
- Birthplace: Bulacan, Philippines
- Civil Status: Married
- Health: Fit for work purpose
- Visa Status: Work Visa (Transferrable, NOC available)

All Certificates are available upon request.